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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Outstanding submissions for 2BE-CRO0813 

Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC) <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca> Tue, Aug 21, 2018 at 6:32 AM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "holly@truenorthgems.com" <holly@truenorthgems.com>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

please correspond with the NWB employees cc’d on this email regarding the required submissions.

 

 

Regards,

 

Jonathan Mesher

 

Resource Management Officer, Nunavut Region

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca

 

Office #: 867-975-4296

Cell #: 867-222-0118

 

 

 

From: Holly Johnson [mailto:Holly@truenorthgems.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:28 PM 
To: Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: FW: Outstanding submissions for 2BE-CRO0813 
Importance: High

 

Hi Jonathan,

 

Thank you for the email last week. I have attached the monthly reports you requested for True North Gems.
Could you tell me where I can send the $150 water use fee cheque?

 

Thank you,

 

Holly

 

-------- Original message --------

From: "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>

Date: 2018-08-14 6:07 AM (GMT-08:00)
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To: TNG investors <info@truenorthgems.com>, Bonnie Weston <Bonnie@truenorthgems.com>,
afagan@truenorthgems.com, Baffin@TrueNorthGems.com

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén
Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Monteith, Joseph (AADNC/AANDC)"
<joseph.monteith@canada.ca>

Subject: Outstanding submissions for 2BE-CRO0813

 

Hello,

 

My name is Jonathan Mesher, a Water Resource Officer with Crown- Indigenous Relations and Northern
Affairs Canada (CINAC).

 

After corresponding with the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) it has been brought to my attention that, True North
Gems is required to submit the following items to the NWB as set out in the licence 2BE-CRO0813;

·         2010-2013 annual reports,

·         Water Use Fee (WUF) 2009-2013 $150.00 total

 

Failure to comply with this Licence will be a violation of the Act, subjecting the Licensee to the
enforcement measures and the penalties provided for in the Act.

 

If you have and questions or concerns regarding this email or the outstanding documents please contact
myself or the NWB.

 

Regards,

Jonathan Mesher

 

Water Resource Officer, Nunavut Region

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada

Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca

 

Office #: 867-975-4296

Cell #: 867-222-0118

 

 
4 attachments

2010.pdf 
51K

2011.pdf 
36K

2012.pdf 
40K

2013.pdf 
48K
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